

Re: Clarification

Craig Dunwell

Wed 8/1/2018 10:50 AM

To: sasaroo@verizon.net <sasaroo@verizon.net>;

Cc: Robert Stettner <rstettner@pburg.org>; Sean McDyer <sjmcdyer@ptd.net>; Tod Pantuso <TPantuso@alphaboronj.org>; Peter Pettinelli <ppettinelli@alphaboronj.org>; Christopher M. Troxell <ctrox@verizon.net>;

Lisa,

If Alpha has an emergency, I recommend you call the 911 Center immediately. They will direct the appropriate resources to address the situation as they deem appropriate.

Craig

From: sasaroo@verizon.net <sasaroo@verizon.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Craig Dunwell

Cc: sasaroo@verizon.net

Subject: Clarification

Mayor Dunwell,

In the event that Alpha has an emergency and I need to contact someone, should I be contacting you or Council President Pettinelli? I want to ensure that I am communicating with the proper individual so as not to interrupt your Ukrainian visit. Letting me know of the dates you'll be away will ensure you have an uninterrupted vacation. Thanks in advance for clarifying. Safe travels!

Lisa

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail

Get the new AOL app: mail.mobile.aol.com

